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Lynne Baldwin

From: Planning

Sent: 17 June 2024 08:44

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: PLN-0148319- Planning notification for application reference: 22/01340/OUT

Attachments: eCon_Anglian Water Services Ltd.pdf; PLN-0148319 - Planning Report.pdf

From: Planning Policy <Planning.Policy@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:23 AM
To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning Policy <Planning.Policy@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: PLN-0148319- Planning notification for application reference: 22/01340/OUT

Morning Planning

I think this is a planning application response. Please let me know if not.

Thanks
Sue

Sue Cavalier
Planning Policy and Conservation Project Support
Communities Directorate 
Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial No: 01295 221779

Website www.cherwell.gov.uk Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

From: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk> 
Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2024 4:23 AM
To: Planning Policy <Planning.Policy@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: PLN-0148319- Planning notification for application reference: 22/01340/OUT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Planning Team

Thank you for contacting us.

We have reviewed the submitted documents and we can confirm we have no additional comments to add to our 
previous response PLN-0148319.

Kind regards

Litty John
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Planning & Capacity Team
Development Services
Telephone: 07929 786 955 
Anglian Water Services Limited
Thorpe Wood House, Thorpe Wood, Peterborough, 

Cambridgeshire, PE3 6WT

From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Planning Liaison <planningliaison@anglianwater.co.uk>
Subject: PLN-0148319- Planning notification for application reference: 22/01340/OUT

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District 
Council Direct Dial 01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on 
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

--*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*----*---*----*---
The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be 
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this 
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water. 
It is intended only for the person named as addressee. 
Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of 
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.
If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the 
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.
Anglian Water Services Limited
Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, 
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU 
Registered in England No 2366656
Please consider the environment before printing this email.


